



Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

Emergency Medical Services - Operating Practices Subcommittee

Thursday, September 14, 2017		9:00 AM	VI I	Madison Water Utility - 119 E Olin Ave Madison
Madison Water Utility - 119 E Olin Ave Madison				
A. Call To Order				
	Staff	- Hillebrand and Meier		
Staff - Hillebrand and Meier				
Present	9 -			PHANIE LEHMANN, JENNY MINTER, GLER, SCOTT BAVERY, and JEN

- Excused 8 DEB DAHL, SHARON WIEDENFELD, ERIK SEVERSON, JIM WICK, KELLY PEDERSON, JEFF DOSTALEK, JEFF MACHA, and CHRIS DENNIS
 - Absent 1 CHRISTINE RANDALL

B. Consideration of Minutes

This was approved

 2017
 JULY EMS OPERATING PRACTICES SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES

 MIN-264

Attachments: July OPS minutes

C. Action Items

TRIAGE TRAINING PLAN FOR COUNTY - START vs. MUCC Compliant

The subcommittee discussed their research into SALT and START triage. SALT meets the State of Wisconsin expectation of being MUCC compliant. The group felt it was a good time to make a County change to SALT. We then discussed equipment and tags. The subcommittee asked to keep our current tags but determine if gray expectant could be added. Captain Roman will also bring the MCI jump bag that MFD uses for the group to assess. Training will be discussed next month, thoughts included a train the trainer, webinar and local training with the assistance of the RTAC. Use was also discussed, the subcommittee will put out best practice information on using tags, daily or weekly depending on agency size.

D. Discussion Items

Warm Zone Guidance for County Agencies

After discussion in July the subcommittee was asked to reveiw the plan from 2015 and the updated information to determine if changes needed to be made. The members felt that the 2015 materials are an excellent foundation and really only need an update that there can and will be variations based on incident nature and community capabilities. There needs to be concensus of the general plan by Fire/EMS and Police. The subcommittee suggested that the Associaton Executive boards gather to discuss this and gather agreement of this concept and that it will vary. Dane County Emergency Management will lead pulling this discussion together.

First Responder Quick Guide

Meier shared draft copies of a responder guide that is being developed with the EMS office and the DCSO. Looking for feedback from the group.

E. Reports to Committee

F. Future Meeting Items and Dates

G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

Wunsch asked for an update on the infection control handbook. Meier reported that the workgroup has been meeting and a book is near completion. There will also be two flowcharts, one for possible bloodborne exposure and one for possible airborne exposure.

H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

I. Adjourn

This was adjourned

NOTE: If you need an interpreter, translator, materials in alternate formats or other accommodations to access this service, activity or program, please call the phone number below at least three business days prior to the meeting.

NOTA: Si necesita un intérprete, un traductor, materiales en formatos alternativos u otros arreglos para acceder a este servicio, actividad o programa, comuníquese al número de teléfono que figura a continuación tres días hábiles como mínimo antes de la reunión.

LUS CIM: Yog hais tias koj xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, ib tug neeg txhais ntawv, cov ntawv ua lwm hom ntawv los sis lwm cov kev pab kom siv tau cov kev pab, cov kev ua ub no (activity) los sis qhov kev pab cuam, thov hu rau tus xov tooj hauv qab yam tsawg peb hnub ua hauj lwm ua ntej yuav tuaj sib tham.

Contact Dane County EMS 608.266.5374